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Dear RN

Thanks again for your time on Monday.

As requested, here is a copy of the slides PwC presented that outline the approximate
quantum of underpayments identified and the steps we’ve taken to address missing or
unreliable time and attendance data.

We appreciate that the slides contain a lot of detail and are happy to clarify any aspect
of the information contained in them.

Please note, the information in the slides is confidential and has not been shared
with ABC employees or unions.

Subject to the FWQO’s feedback, the ABC intends to consult with employees about their
individual outcomes from September onwards. For your reference, slide 11 provides
further details of our proposed remediation timeline.

In the meantime, we look forward to receiving the request for further information.

Kind regards,
Cassie

ABC Cassie Botha
Employment Counsel
People & Culture

P: 02 8333 4354
M: 0409 833 564

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential. may be legally privileged and may include copyright material. The
information in this email is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above, only. Please do not forward or redistribute
this email without authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, disseminate, copy or otherwise use or take
any action in reliance on any information in this email. Please advise a member of the ABC Employment Counsel team immediately
if you have incorrectly received this email.







































